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Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Zephyr P-2013-002 / COC-77472 Partial Bond Release 
1 message

Randall, Sophia N <snrandall@blm.gov> Wed, Nov 9, 2022 at 2:29 PM
To: Dave Felderhof <david@zephyrminerals.com>
Cc: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>, Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com>, Michael Cunningham
<michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>, "sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us" <sara.stevenson-benn@state.co.us>

Hello Mr. Felderhof,

The Bureau of Land Management agrees to a partial bond release for COC-77472 (CDRMS P-2013-002) via
the letter attached to this email. Please confirm the receipt of this letter. 

In the future, please inform the Bureau of Land Management of any bond release requests or operational
changes prior to or concurrent with your communications with CDRMS. 

Best,

Sophia Brooks-Randall
Minerals Management Assistant
BLM CO, Royal Gorge Field Office | Dep’t of Interior Region 7 | 3028 E. Main St., Cañon City, CO 81212 | 719-269-8750
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   United States Department of the Interior  
          

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 

Royal Gorge Field Office 

3028 East Main Street 

Cañon City, Colorado 81212 

 

 

3809 LLCOF02000, SBR  

COC-77472 

CDRMS P-2013-002 

 

 

DECISION 

 

Zephyr Gold USA Ltd.  
: 

Surface Management 
Attn: Mr. David Felderhof : 

1959 Upper Water St., Suite 1300 : 

Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3N2 

Canada 
: 

 

DETERMINATION OF REQUIRED FINANCIAL GUARANTEE AMOUNT REDUCTION 

 

Dear Mr. Felderhof, 

 

The Bureau of Land Management (BLM) conducted a partial release inspection in coordination with the 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety at CDRMS Permit P-2013-002 on September 21, 

2022. Although final reclamation of the site as a whole is not complete, abandonment of the existing 

boreholes and associated pads was found to be complete according to the reclamation plan on file and the 

performance standards at 43 CFR 3809.420.  

 

This decision reduces the estimated reclamation cost from $92,655 to $73,439. BLM will coordinate with the 

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety to initiate partial release of your statewide financial 

guarantee instrument. 

 

Appeal of this Financial Guarantee Amount Reduction Decision can be pursued utilizing Form 1842-1 

(Enclosure 1). 

 

If you have any questions concerning this reduction in the financial guarantee amount, please contact Sophia 

Brooks-Randall at 719-269-8750. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

        

        

Keith E. Berger 

Field Manager 

Royal Gorge Field Office 

Enclosure: 

- 1 – Form 1842-1, Information on Taking Appeals to the Interior Board of Land Appeals 
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